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July 10, 2012 
 

✯ ✯ ✯ Markup Notice ✯ ✯ ✯ 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   All Members, Committee on Natural Resources 
 
From:   The Honorable Doc Hastings, Chairman 
 
Subject:    UPDATED – FC MARKUP NOTICE 7.11.12 
 
 
Due to debate on H.R. 4402, the “National Strategic and Critical Minerals Production Act,” a 
bill from the Natural Resources Committee, now anticipated to begin on the House Floor shortly 
after Noon on Wednesday, markup of H.R. 6082, the “Congressional Replacement of President 
Obama’s Energy-restricting and Job-Limiting Offshore Drilling Plan,” will move to the next 
available date for the Committee to meet, which is Wednesday, July 18th. Official notice of a 
Committee markup for next Wednesday, July 18th will be sent today. 
 
The Committee will still meet tomorrow, July 11th, at 10 a.m. to consider the remaining bills on 
the markup agenda. It is anticipated that the markup will be concluded before House Floor 
debate begins for the day. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


